
 

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

October 25, 2016, 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION:  Ahmed Rafi, Member of the Lakewood Muslim Community 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Girl Scout Troop 1883 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Ron Piazza 
 Vice Mayor Diane DuBois 
 Council Member Steve Croft 
 Council Member Todd Rogers 
 Council Member Jeff Wood 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
Presentation by Representative Alan Lowenthal Regarding Congressional Record Statement 
 
Presentation by Carrie Rogers, Senior Vice President, Business Assistance & Development, and Barbara 
Levine, Senior District Manager, Los Angeles County Supervisory District 4, of the Los Angeles 
Economic Development Corporation Regarding Lakewood as a 2016 Most Business Friendly City in L.A. 
County Finalist 
 
Presentation by Mark Dameron, President, Lakewood Rotary Club Regarding Project Shepherd 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately 
following action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 Approval of Minutes of the Meeting held October 11, 2016 
 
RI-2 Approval of Personnel Transactions 
 
RI-3 Approval of Registers of Demands 
 
RI-4 Approval of Banking Account Agreement with Farmers and Merchants Bank of Lakewood 
 



City Council Agenda 
October 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Any qualified individual with a disability that would exclude that individual from participating in or attending the above meeting should contact the City 
Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; at least 48 hours prior to the above meeting to ensure that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or other reasonable auxiliary aids or services may be provided. 
 

Copies of staff reports and other writings pertaining to this agenda are available for public review during regular business hours 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, CA  90712 

LEGISLATION: 
2.1 Adoption of Resolutions for the 2017 General Municipal Elections 
 a. Calling the Election, Resolution No. 2016-62 
 

 b. Requesting Services from the County of Los Angeles, Resolution No. 2016-63 
 

2.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-64; Declaring Opposition to Proposition 57 – The Public Safety 
and Rehabilitation Act of 2016 

 
2.3 Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-65; Declaring Support for Accountability in Criminal Prosecution 

and Sentencing in the State of California 
 
REPORTS: 
3.1 Adaptive Recreation/Special Olympics Annual Report 
 
3.2 Approval of Preliminary Engineering Design Services for Lakewood Boulevard Regional Corridor 

Capacity Enhancement Project 
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1.  Approval of Register of Demands 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 RI-1 

 Routine Item 1 – City Council Minutes 
 
 will be available prior to the meeting. 



D

1

V

1

D

E

R

S

H

E

E

T



COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016
TO:       The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Report of Personnel Transactions

Effective
Name Title Schedule Date

1. FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES

A.    Appointments

Randy Meyer Senior Project Manager 36B 10/ 10/ 216

B.    Changes

Catherine Schad Administrative Assistant I 16B

Recreation Program Coordinator 20B 10/ 23/ 2016

C.    Separations

None

2.  PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

A.    Appointments

None

B.    Changes

Aaron Ford Maintenance Aide I A to

Maintenance Trainee I B

C.    Separations

Ceasar Pineda Maintenance Trainee I B 10/ 14/2016

Lisa Novotny Howard L. Chambers

ssistant City M ager City Manager

RI- 2



D

V

D

E

R

S

H

E

E

T



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

FUND SUMMARY 10/ 6/2016

In accordance with section 2521 of the Lakewood Municipal Code there is presented herewith a summary of
obligations to be paid by voucher 72666 through 72790. Each of the following demands has been audited by
the Director of Administrative Services and approved by the City Manager.

1010 GENERAL FUND 136,010. 71

1020 CABLE TV 450.00

1030 CDBG CURRENT YEAR 6,648. 17

1050 COMMUNITY FACILITY 1, 611. 25

3000 AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 21, 825.60

3001 CAPITAL IMPROV PROJECT FUND 5,801. 26

5010 GRAPHICS AND COPY CENTER 4,207. 16

5020 CENTRAL STORES 4,726. 55

5030 FLEET MAINTENANCE 14, 314. 06

7500 WATER UTILITY FUND 11, 529.28

8030 TRUST DEPOSIT 200.00

207, 324.04

Council Approval
Date City Manager

Attest

City Clerk Director of Administrative Services

RI- 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72666 10/ 06/ 2016 61307 PERRIS FENCE& SUPPLY 103. 55 0. 00 103. 55

72667 10/ 06/2016 61142 ADAMS-HILLERY SHARRON 2,936.67 0. 00 2,936.67

72668 10/ 06/ 2016 2701 AIRE RITE A/C& REFRIGERATION INC 1, 594. 15 0. 00 1, 594. 15

72669 10/ 06/ 2016 1700 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC 25. 26 0. 00 25. 26

72670 10/ 06/2016 4465 ATALLA. IBRAHIM 221. 00 0. 00 221. 00

72671 10/06/2016 4126 AUTOZONE PARTS INC 128. 30 0. 00 128. 30

72672 10/ 06/ 2016 66012 BARTKUS. KRISTIN 2, 197.65 0. 00 2, 197. 65

72673 10/ 06/ 2016 64282 BELTRAM PAOLO 810.58 0. 00 810. 58

72674 10/ 06/ 2016 62737 BOYES. GOBIND 280. 15 0. 00 280. 15

72675 10/ 06/2016 1025 C A C E O 180.00 0. 00 180.00

72676 10/ 06/ 2016 53046 C.P.R,S.    1, 620.00 0. 00 1, 620. 00

72677 10/ 06/ 2016 53835 C.P.R.S. DIST X 75. 00 0. 00 75. 00

72678 10/ 06/ 2016 6300 CALIFORNIA CONTRACT CITIES ASN 63. 30 0. 00 63. 30

72679 10/ 06/ 2016 4681 CASILLAS. JEFFREY 152. 64 0. 00 152. 64

72680 10/ 06/ 2016 45894 CINTAS CORPORATION 57.72 0. 00 57. 72

72681 10/ 06/ 2016 57070 CITY LIGHT& POWER LKWD INC 90, 818. 55 0. 00 90, 818. 55

72682 10/ 06/ 2016 4397 CM SCHOOL SUPPLY 22. 51 0. 00 22. 51

72683 10/ 06/ 2016 4737 COMPUTER PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY INC 1, 080. 50 0. 00 1, 080. 50

72684 10/ 06/ 2016 4361 CN SCHOOL AND OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 745. 08 0. 00 745. 08

72685 10/ 06/ 2016 4442 DANIEL'S TIRE SERVICE INC 156. 87 0. 00 156. 87

72686 10/ 06/ 2016 39267 DOG DEALERS INC 17.55 0. 00 17. 55

72687 10/ 06/ 2016 58618 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES 991. 30 0. 00 991. 30

72688 10/ 06/ 2016 4435 ELLIOTT AUTO SUPPLY COMPANY INC 42. 38 0.00 42. 38

72689 10/ 06/ 2016 4931 FASHEH. MIKE 21, 825. 60 0. 00 21, 825. 60

72690 10/ 06/ 2016 3946 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 839.30 0. 00 839. 30

72691 10/ 06/ 2016 4289 FRAZIER_ROBERT C 34.45 0. 00 34. 45

72692 10/ 06/ 2016 2153 GOETTEL'& ASSOCIATES INC 231. 25 0.00 231. 25

72693 10/ 06/ 2016 52540 GONSALVES JOE A& SON 4,526. 00 0.00 4, 526. 00

72694 10/ 06/ 2016 33150 GRAINGER W W INC 189. 88 0.00 189. 88

72695 10/ 06/ 2016 62491 HANDS ON MAILING&  196. 99 0.00 196. 99

72696 10/ 06/ 2016 65575 HAP' S AUTO PARTS 19.83 0.00 19. 83

72697 10/ 06/ 2016 35477 HARA M LAWNMOWER CENTER 113. 30 0.00 113. 30

72698 10/ 06/ 2016 4910 HARDY. CHARLES G INC 147.48 0.00 147.48

72699 10/ 06/ 2016 42031 HOME DEPOT 2; 549.65 0. 00 2, 549. 65

72700 10/ 06/ 2016 59873 JJS PALOMO' S STEEL INC 27.25 0. 00 27.25

72701 10/ 06/ 2016 4934 KATAFIAS. FRANCESCA 150. 00 0. 00 150. 00

72702 10/ 06/ 2016 2956 KICK IT UP KIDZ. LLC 22. 10 0. 00 22. 10

72703 10/ 06/ 2016 18550 LAKEWOOD. CITY OF 200.00 0. 00 200.00

72704 10/ 06/ 2016 3564 LONG BEACH. CITY OF 724. 38 0. 00 724. 38

72705 10/ 06/ 2016 36844 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 4,219.22 0. 00 4,219. 22

72706 10/ 06/ 2016 4482 MALTY INTERNATIONAL GROUP INC 146. 84 0. 00 146. 84

72707 10/ 06/2016 60839 MARKOPULOS. CYNTHIA 143. 00 0. 00 143. 00

72708 10/ 06/2016 4887 MATHESON TRI-GAS. INC.     115.47 0. 00 115. 47

72709 10/ 06/2016 23130 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 90. 18 0. 00 90. 18

Page 1 of 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72710 10/ 06/2016 332 MERRIMAC PETROLEUM INC 11, 633. 47 0. 00 11, 633. 47

72711 10/ 06/2016 46696 MEYER& ASSOCIATES 5, 322.75 0. 00 5, 322. 75

72712 10/ 06/2016 4320 NEHRU. ARTI 150.00 0. 00 150.00

72713 10/ 06/2016 4892 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA 255. 34 0. 00 255. 34

72714 10/ 06/2016 47554 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS SVCS 258.78 0. 00 258. 78

72715 10/ 06/2016 4909 ORANGE CO CIRCUIT BREAKERS. INC.     108. 00 0. 00 108. 00

72716 10/ 06/ 2016 4497 PACIFIC COACHWAYS CHARTER SERVICES 950.00 0.00 950.00

72717 10/ 06/2016 66116 PETERSEN. LOUISE 187.20 0. 00 187.20

72718 10/ 06/2016 45437 S& J SUPPLY CO 62.96 0. 00 62.96

72719 10/ 06/2016 56359 S Y NURSERY 1, 006.07 0. 00 1, 006.07

72720 10/ 06/2016 1841 SAFETY DRIVER'S ED. LLC 55. 90 0. 00 55. 90

72721 10/ 06/ 2016 52279 SMART& FINAL INC 192. 91 0.00 192. 91

72722 10/ 06/2016 26900 SO CALIF SECURITY CENTERS INC 9. 81 0. 00 9. 81

72723 10/ 06/2016 4357 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 251. 51 0. 00 251. 51

72724 10/ 06/2016 29400 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 2, 748.95 0.00 2, 748.95

72725 10/ 06/2016 50299 SPENCER. GORDON 150.00 0. 00 150.00

72726 10/ 06/2016 49529 SPICERS PAPER INC 1, 315. 91 12. 08 1, 303. 83

72727 10/ 06/2016 58124 REED ELSEVIER INC 1, 539.00 0. 00 1, 539. 00

72728 10/ 06/2016 55947 STOVER SEED COMPANY 1, 771. 26 0. 00 1, 771. 26

72729 10/ 06/2016 2995 STRICTLY BACKFLOW INC 135. 00 0. 00 135. 00

72730 10/ 06/2016 38679 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 1, 442. 58 0. 00 1, 442. 58

72731 10/ 06/ 2016 4830 TELECOM LAW FIRM PC 232.00 0. 00 232. 00

72732 10/ 06/2016 4893 TENG. WHEA-FUN 166.40 0. 00 166.40

72733 10/ 06/2016 59212 TETRA TECH INC 1, 357.00 0.00 1, 357.00

72734 10/ 06/2016 65737 U S BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 2, 903. 33 0. 00 2, 903. 33

72735 10/ 06/2016 65224 TUMBLE-N-KIDS. INC 2, 028.00 0. 00 2, 028. 00

72736 10/ 06/2016 60685 TURF STAR 112.42 0. 00 112.42

72737 10/ 06/2016 35089 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 157. 50 0. 00 157. 50

72738 10/ 06/2016 4907 VARSITY BRANDS HOLDING CO INC 410.93 0.00 410. 93

72739 10/ 06/2016 17640 WAXIE ENTERPRISES INC 2, 931. 29 0.00 2, 931. 29

72740 10/ 06/2016 1939 WAYNE HARMEIER INC 348. 82 0.00 348. 82

72741 10/ 06/2016 35146 WILLDAN ASSOCIATES 11, 384. 51 0.00 11, 384. 51

72742 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ABRO. DOLORES 25. 00 0.00 25.00

72743 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ARORA. TINA 250.00 0.00 250.00

72744 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 BELL. MONIOUE 250.00 0.00 250. 00

72745 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 BORKIN. BARRY 25. 00 0.00 25. 00

72746 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 CALDER. JOAN 25. 00 0.00 25. 00

72747 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 CASTILLO. GEORGINA 250.00 0.00 250.00

72748 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 CHAMPLIN. COLLEEN 55. 00 0.00 55. 00

72749 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 DIZON. EDELWINA 250.00 0.00 250. 00

72750 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 DOWNTON. PAUL 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72751 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ENCINAS. PATRICIA 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72752 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 FAIRBANKS. BETTY 50.00 0. 00 50. 00

72753 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 GARRETT. JANICE 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

Page 2 of 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72754 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 GEMME. MARTA 20.00 0. 00 20.00

72755 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 GRAY. PAMELA 25. 00 0. 00 25. 00

72756 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 JAMIESON. TOBY 25.00 0. 00 25.00

72757 10/ 06/2016 3699 LAKEWOOD BAHAI'S 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72758 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 LANGERMAN. ISABEL 25.00 0.00 25.00

72759 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 LEVITT. LAURA 25.00 0. 00 25. 00

72760 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 LOCKE. PATRICIA 20.00 0. 00 20.00

72761 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 MAC FARLAND. JEAN 25.00 0. 00 25. 00

72762 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 MAMA SHERMANS LOVE AND CARING 108. 00 0. 00 108. 00

72763 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 MC COWN. BETTY 25.00 0. 00 25. 00

72764 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 NGUYEN-RUFFALO. DIANA 96.00 0. 00 96.00

72765 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ORTIZ. PATRICIA 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72766 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 PEARSON. RANDA 50.00 0.00 50.00

72767 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 PITTS. LONNI 250.00 0.00 250. 00

72768 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 RAYOS. CYBILL 250.00 0.00 250. 00

72769 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 REASONER. LEELA 25. 00 0. 00 25. 00

72770 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ROCHFORD LAW GROUP 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72771 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ROSE. DONNA 35. 00 0. 00 35. 00

72772 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 ROTHMAN. CLARA 20.00 0. 00 20.00

72773 10/ 06/2016 3699 ROUBINOV. KAREN 23. 00 0. 00 23. 00

72774 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 SHERE. DANIEL 25. 00 0. 00 25. 00

72775 10/ 06/2016 3699 SIGNOR. SAMTAVIA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72776 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 SILVACAMACHO. CARLA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72777 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 SIVAKULAM. SIVAMALAR 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72778 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 SOLAR CITY 100.56 0. 00 100. 56

72779 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 STEPHENSON. MARY ANN 25. 00 0. 00 25. 00

72780 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 SZTRAICHER. MICHELLE 25. 00 0. 00 25. 00

72781 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 TATEI. BARBARA 25. 00 0.00 25. 00

72782 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 THOMAS. DRENITA 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72783 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 THOMPSON. WANDA 20.00 0. 00 20. 00

72784 10/ 06/ 2016 3699 VAZ. AURORA 88. 00 0. 00 88. 00

72785 10/ 06/2016 3699 WACHOZSKY. LOIS 20.00 0. 00 20.00

72786 10/ 06/2016 3699 WILLINGHAM. KENDRA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72787 10/ 06/2016 2372 TGIS CATERING SVCS INC 850.00 0.00 850.00

72788 10/ 06/ 2016 4443 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC 1, 331. 35 24. 44 1, 306. 91

72789 10/ 06/2016 47854 TRUESDAIL LABORATORIES INC 1, 248.00 0.00 1, 248. 00 .

72790 10/ 06/2016 66457 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC 6, 213. 17 0. 00 6,213. 17

Totals:  207.360.56 36. 52 207, 324. 04

Page 3 of 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

FUND SUMMARY 10/ 13/ 2016

In accordance with section 2521 of the Lakewood Municipal Code there is presented herewith a summary of
obligations to be paid by voucher 72791 through 72910. Each of the following demands has been audited by
the Director of Administrative Services and approved by the City Manager.

1010 GENERAL FUND 195,734. 01

1020 CABLE TV 867.88

1030 CDBG CURRENT YEAR 875.00

1050 COMMUNITY FACILITY 300.00

3070 PROPOSITION " C 169.99

5010 GRAPHICS AND COPY CENTER 2, 985.67

5020 CENTRAL STORES 2, 031. 69

5030 FLEET MAINTENANCE 7, 820. 36

7500 WATER UTILITY FUND 5, 027. 89

8020 LOCAL REHAB LOAN 898. 85

8030 TRUST DEPOSIT 317. 00

217, 028.34

Council Approval
Date City Manager

Attest

City Clerk Director of Administrative Services



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72791 10/ 13/ 2016 4113 SHAKER NERMINE 1, 750.00 0. 00 1, 750. 00

72792 10/ 13/ 2016 51209 AGUINAGA GREEN INC 991. 90 0. 00 991. 90

72793 10/ 13/ 2016 1700 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC 13. 83 0. 00 13. 83

72794 10/ 13/ 2016 58000 AMERICAN TRUCK& TOOL RENTAL INC 150. 77 0. 00 150.77

72795 10/ 13/ 2016 66012 BARTKUS. KRISTIN 526. 50 0.00 526. 50

72796 10/ 13/ 2016 315 CALIF PUBLIC PARKING ASSOCIATION 99. 00 0.00 99.00

72797 10/ 13/ 2016 307 CALIF. STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 155. 07 0.00 155. 07

72798 10/ 13/ 2016 53983 CALIF STATE FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 175. 00 0.00 175. 00

72799 10/ 13/ 2016 4270 CARROLL MEGAN J 76. 31 0.00 76.31

72800 10/ 13/ 2016 8020 CHAMBERS. HOWARD L 1, 312. 98 0.00 1, 312. 98

72801 10/ 13/ 2016 45894 CINTAS CORPORATION 62. 56 0.00 62. 56

72802 10/ 13/ 2016 57070 CITY LIGHT& POWER LKWD INC 7,400.00 0.00 7,400.00

72803 10/ 13/ 2016 4397 CM SCHOOL SUPPLY 20. 88 0.00 20.88

72804 10/ 13/ 2016 3778 COMMERCIAL AOUATIC SERVICES INC 2, 891. 69 0.00 2, 891. 69

72805 10/ 13/ 2016 4737 COMPUTER PROTECTION TECHNOLOGY INC 91. 56 0.00 91. 56

72806 10/ 13/ 2016 4380 CAPITAL ONE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 292. 69 0.00 292. 69

72807 10/ 13/ 2016 60195 CR TRANSFER INC 2, 123. 49 0.00 2, 123. 49

72808 10/ 13/ 2016 4442 DANIEL'S TIRE SERVICE INC 817. 12 0.00 817. 12

72809 10/ 13/ 2016 63519 FLUE STEAM INC 178. 42 0.00 178. 42

72810 10/ 13/ 2016 4884 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC. 5,250. 14 0.00 5,250. 14

72811 10/ 13/ 2016 3188 GALLS LLC/OUARTERMASTER LLC 1, 016. 39 0.00 1, 016. 39

72812 10/ 13/ 2016 4483 GREENFIX AMERICA. LLC 465. 00 0.00 465. 00

72813 10/ 13/ 2016 38311 H& H NURSERY 34. 34 0.00 34.34

72814 10/ 13/ 2016 62491 HANDS ON MAILING& 686.00 0.00 686.00

72815 10/ 13/ 2016 65575 HAP' S AUTO PARTS 144.43 0.00 144. 43

72816 10/ 13/ 2016 35477 HARA M LAWNMOWER CENTER 1, 078. 01 0.00 1, 078. 01

72817 10/ 13/ 2016 42031 HOME DEPOT 1, 354.44 0.00 1, 354.44

72818 10/ 13/ 2016 65712 IDMODELING INC 2,037.50 0.00 2, 037. 50

72819 10/ 13/ 2016 4622 JHM SUPPLY INC 337. 93 0.00 337.93

72820 10/ 13/ 2016 59873 JJS PALOMO' S STEEL INC 98. 10 0.00 98. 10

72821 10/ 13/ 2016 53311 LAKEWOOD MEALS ON WHEELS 875. 00 0.00 875. 00

72822 10/ 13/ 2016 18550 LAKEWOOD. CITY OF 100. 00 0.00 100. 00

72823 10/ 13/ 2016 18400 LAKEWOOD. CITY WATER DEPT 16, 806. 08 0.00 16, 806.08

72824 10/ 13/ 2016 4783 LANDCARE HOLDINGS INC 7, 184.28 0.00 7, 184.28

72825 10/ 13/ 2016 4885 LARSEN. JOSLYN 120. 00 0.00 120.00

72826 10/ 13/ 2016 58414 MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK 365. 75 0.00 365. 75

72827 10/ 13/ 2016 908 MARIN. COUNTY OF/CAL-SLA 2,400.00 0.00 2, 400.00

72828 10/ 13/ 2016 4887 MATHESON TRI-GAS. INC.       12. 58 0.00 12. 58

72829 10/ 13/ 2016 46696 MEYER& ASSOCIATES 287.50 0.00 287.50

72830 10/ 13/ 2016 52588 MILLER DON& SONS 397. 01 0.00 397.01

72831 10/ 13/ 2016 57391 MINI COACH INC 3, 831. 44 0.00 3, 831. 44

72832 10/ 13/ 2016 4188 MURRAY. KAREN 75. 68 0.00 75. 68

72833 10/ 13/ 2016 4443 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC 313. 17 4. 87 308. 30

72834 10/ 13/ 2016 4650 SPRADLEY. MARGARET 350. 00 0.00 350.00

Pagel of 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK/ t DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72835 10/ 13/ 2016 4513 OCEAN BLUE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1, 367. 44 0.00 1, 367.44

72836 10/ 13/ 2016 47554 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS SVCS 599. 39 0.00 599. 39

72837 10/ 13/ 2016 465 ONTIVEROS. FRANK 96. 05 0.00 96.05

72838 10/ 13/ 2016 4497 PACIFIC COACHWAYS CHARTER SERVICES 1, 060. 00 0.00 1, 060. 00

72839 10/ 13/ 2016 450 PACIFIC EH& S SERVICES INC 1, 792. 00 0.00 1, 792. 00

72840 10/ 13/ 2016 63708 DY-JO CORPORATION 740.00 0. 00 740.00

72841 10/ 13/ 2016 51171 PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM 301. 10 0. 00 301. 10

72842 10/ 13/ 2016 2174 PETTY CASH/LOVENEL REVELDEZ 1, 039.02 0. 00 1, 039. 02

72843 10/ 13/ 2016 15600 LONG BEACH PUBLISHING CO 150.00 0.00 150.00

72844 10/ 13/ 2016 4829 MARTINEZ-RADZIUK. SONYA 82.78 0.00 82. 78

72845 10/ 13/ 2016 39640 RAYVERN LIGHTING SUPPLY CO INC 186. 54 0. 00 186. 54

72846 10/ 13/ 2016 2044 RODRIGUEZ. EDIANNE 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72847 10/ 13/ 2016 65297 S. T.E.A.M.       11, 519.44 0. 00 11, 519.44

72848 10/ 13/ 2016 4761 SANCHEZ. EUGENE 150.00 0. 00 150. 00

72849 10/ 13/ 2016 66280 BARRY SANDLER ENTERPRISES 176.26 0. 00 176.26

72850 10/ 13/ 2016 3086 SCHICORA. MICHAEL 85. 24 0. 00 85.24

72851 10/ 13/ 2016 51723 SCMAF OFFICE 375. 00 0. 00 375. 00

72852 10/ 13/ 2016 3153 SECTRAN SECURITY INC 126.00 0. 00 126. 00

72853 10/ 13/ 2016 39268 SHARRARD. RICHARD 86.40 0. 00 86.40

72854 10/ 13/ 2016 52279 SMART& FINAL INC 116.99 0. 00 116. 99

72855 10/ 13/ 2016 36658 SOUTH COAST A.O.M.D.      2, 076.09 0. 00 2,076. 09

72856 10/ 13/ 2016 4368 SPECIALTY TIRES LLC 40. 52 0. 00 40. 52

72857 10/ 13/ 2016 37930 STANDARD INSURANCE CO UNIT 22 2,011. 30 0. 00 2,011. 30

72858 10/ 13/ 2016 37930 STANDARD INSURANCE CO UNIT 22 9,963. 78 0. 00 9, 963. 78

72859 10/ 13/ 2016 55947 STOVER SEED COMPANY 519.07 0. 00 519. 07

72860 10/ 13/ 2016 66215 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 11, 160.00 0. 00 11, 160. 00

72861 10/ 13/ 2016 66215 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 8, 838. 00 0. 00 8, 838. 00

72862 10/ 13/ 2016 528 TIME WARNER CABLE 5, 331. 87 0. 00 5, 331. 87

72863 10/ 13/ 2016 528 TIME WARNER CABLE 149.99 0. 00 149. 99

72864 10/ 13/ 2016 60685 TURF STAR 79.21 0. 00 79. 21

72865 10/ 13/ 2016 64024 U S POSTAL SERVICE 9,456.41 0. 00 9,456. 41

72866 10/ 13/ 2016 64652 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP 3, 037.24 0. 00 3, 037.24

72867 10/ 13/ 2016 57135 VISION SERVICE PLAN 4,450.24 0. 00 4,450.24

72868 10/ 13/ 2016 17640 WAXIE ENTERPRISES INC 466.94 0. 00 466.94

72869 10/ 13/ 2016 36166 WEGENER. KATHY 640.25 0. 00 640.25

72870 10/ 13/ 2016 40925 WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC 53, 139. 80 0. 00 53, 139. 80

72871 10/ 13/ 2016 4167 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP 325. 00 0. 00 325. 00

72872 10/ 13/ 2016 35146 WILLDAN ASSOCIATES 7, 051. 75 0. 00 7,051. 75

72873 10/ 13/ 2016 63471 XANTHE CORP 22.75 0. 00 22. 75

72874 10/ 13/ 2016 4837 XEROX CORPORATION 2, 985. 67 0. 00 2,985. 67

72875 10/ 13/ 2016 61854 ZAMORA. SILVIE ( WARD)      80.00 0. 00 80. 00

72876 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 AGUILAR. ANDI 55. 00 0. 00 55. 00

72877 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 ALLMOSLECHER. E& D 13. 38 0. 00 13. 38

72878 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 ALMEDA. TRISHA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

Page 2 of 3



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

72879 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 ANDERSON. LISA 250.00 0.00 250.00

72880 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 BALDERAIN. MICHELLE 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72881 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 BARNETT. TRACY 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72882 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 BERMUDEZ. ANNA 873. 00 0. 00 873. 00

72883 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 BROOKINS. CARMELITA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72884 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 CHAMBERS. KAREN 500.00 0. 00 500. 00

72885 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 CHID. TIM 17. 18 0. 00 17. 18

72886 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 DIAZ. DELMY 320.00 0. 00 320. 00

72887 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 DRYLIE. HANNAH 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72888 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 ELENES. DIANE 240.00 0. 00 240. 00

72889 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 FACE TO FACE CHURCH. INC 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72890 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 FIELDS. TANGYIKA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72891 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 FOLKS. MARY 25.00 0. 00 25. 00

72892 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 GOMEZ HEATING& AIR CONDITIONING 898. 85 0. 00 898. 85

72893 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 GURULE. KIMBERLIE 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72894 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 HOLTER. M M& F D 845. 38 0. 00 845. 38

72895 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 HUOTH. DIANA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72896 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 INTERNATIONAL PAVING SVCS 894. 03 0. 00 894. 03

72897 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 JIMENEZ. MARCELA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72898 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 MASON. KATHIE 84.00 0. 00 84. 00

72899 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 MONROY. JENNIFER 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72900 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 PACIFICSKY SOLAR LLC 99.36 0. 00 99. 36

72901 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 PASCUAL. FRANCIS 320.00 0. 00 320. 00

72902 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 PETTY. BENITA 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72903 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 OUALITY A 2 Z IMPROVEMENT 400.96 0. 00 400.96

72904 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 REEVES. GINA 36. 00 0. 00 36. 00

72905 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 SANCHEZ-BARCENAS. ADELA 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72906 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 SIMPLIS. KIRKDALE 35. 00 0. 00 35. 00

72907 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 STEWART. BRANDY 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

72908 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 TABABAN. LINDA 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72909 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 TERAN. VALERIE 250.00 0. 00 250.00

72910 10/ 13/ 2016 3699 TORRES. KIT 250.00 0. 00 250. 00

Totals:  217,033. 21 4. 87 217,028. 34

Page 3 of 3





COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016

TO:       The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Farmers & Merchants Bank Account Agreement

INTRODUCTION

The Administrative Services Director will periodically review banking services provided to the
City to ensure the receipt of quality service and appropriate fee structure.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The City has utilized the banking services of Bank of America for over many years.  Switching
banks had become difficult due to the functionality that is required by cities.  Recently, this has
changed and many banks can offer the level of service we require.   Additionally, Bank of
America fees have escalated to where they are no longer competitive as compared to other banks,
and their customer service office have become regionalized.

Farmers  &  Merchants Bank provided the Administrative Services Department a banking
proposal that meets the electronic and functionality requirements of the City, provides a local
branch for the City' s customer service needs, and offers a fee schedule that will result in an
annual savings of$43, 000.

The transition to Farmers  &  Merchant Bank will be a two to three month process.

Administrative Services staff will work with Public Information staff to inform our employees,

vendors and utility customers of the change.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Council approve the Account Agreement with Farmers and

Merchants Bank,  and authorize the Mayor,  City Manager and Director of Administrative
Services to sign the documents necessary to effectuate the transition.

Diane Perkin Howard L. Chambers

Director of Administrative Services City Manager

RI- 4



D

1

V

I

D

E

R

S

H

E

E

T



 



COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:       Resolutions for the 2017 General Municipal Election

INTRODUCTION

In accordance with Section 1500 of the Lakewood Municipal Code, the municipal election shall

be held on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in March of odd-numbered years.  The date

for the 2017 Election will be March 7th.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Lakewood's General Municipal Election will be held on March 7, 2017, to select three members

of the City Council for terms of four years.  Registered voters of the City interested in running
for this office must complete the nomination process prescribed by State election law.   The

nomination period will be open over a four-week period beginning on Monday, November 14th
and concluding on Friday, December 9th.

The Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk has notified the City of Lakewood that the Los Angeles
County Board of Supervisors is expected to call for a Special Countywide Election on March 7,
2017, to place before voters a ballot measure to address homelessness and other issues.  The

County has until December 9th to decide if they will do so leaving cities with the option to either
consolidate the General Municipal Election with the Special Countywide Election or to conduct

a concurrent election.   To minimize voter confusion associated with concurrent elections, the

County Registrar is encouraging cities to consolidate their elections with the Special Countywide
Election.

This is the first time that cities with elections in March of odd- numbered years have been given

the option to consolidate with the County.  Consolidating the City' s election with the County
would mean that the County Registrar would administer, manage, and oversee many facets of the
City' s election, including services and tasks related to the complete and successful conduct of the
election; provision of all election materials and equipment; the hiring, training and supervision of
poll workers; printing and distribution of ballot materials; the tallying of votes; and canvassing of
election results.   The City Clerk' s Office would continue to handle the candidate nomination
filing process, FPPC filings and publishing of official election notices relating to calling an
election and nominations.  Ballot counting would take place at the County Registrar' s office and
semi-official election results may not be available on election night.  Additionally, the County
Registrar has up to 28 days to complete the official canvass, and this will likely cause a delay in
certification of the election, swearing in of Council Members and reorganization.

2. 1



2017 Municipal Election

October 25, 2016

Page 2

The amount budgeted for a standalone election is $ 127,000 based on estimates provided by the
City' s elections consultant, Martin & Chapman Company.  The County Registrar provided the
City with an estimated cost of$94,227.47 for election services of a consolidated election.

Lakewood has a history of standalone elections; however, the City may not have the option to
run a standalone election if Martin & Chapman Company goes out of business due to cities
consolidating their elections with the County.  The Martin & Chapman Company, located in the
city of Anaheim, has been providing election consulting services and election supplies to the
City of Lakewood for more than 45 years.  They are also the sole provider of the Optomark
voting system utilized for ballot counting during the City' s General Municipal Election.

If the County does not call the Special Countywide Election to be held on March 7, 2017, to
place a measure on the ballot, the City can opt to conduct its own standalone election at which
time the Board of Supervisors would be requested to permit the Election Department to prepare

and furnish specified services in conducting the election.

In accordance with requirements as set forth in the Elections Code, the City Council must adopt
certain resolutions in a timely manner pertaining to General Municipal Elections.  The following
resolutions are presented for consideration at this time:

1.      Resolution Calling and Giving Notice of the Election;

2.      Resolution Requesting the Board of Supervisors of Los Angeles County to Render
Specified Election Services;

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the attached resolutions pertaining to the General
Municipal Election on March 7, 2017, and authorize retention of Martin & Chapman Company
for election services and supplies.

Carol FlynnJacobyHoward L. Chambers  $ k
Deputy City Manage City Manager



 RESOLUTION NO. 2016-62 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, CALLING AND GIVING NOTICE 
FOR THE HOLDING OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
TO BE HELD IN SAID CITY ON TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017, 
FOR THE ELECTION OF CERTAIN OFFICERS OF SAID CITY 
AS REQUIRED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA PERTAINING TO GENERAL LAW 
CITIES 

 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the laws relating to general law cities of the State of 

California, a General Municipal Election shall be held on Tuesday, March 7, 2017, for the election 
of three Members of the City Council of the City of Lakewood for the full term of four years; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  That pursuant to the requirements of the laws of the State of California relating 
to general law cities, there is called and ordered to be held in the City of Lakewood, California, on 
Tuesday, March 7, 2017, a General Municipal Election for the purpose of electing three Members of 
the City Council for the full term of four years. 
 

SECTION 2.  That the ballots to be used at said election shall be in form and content as 
required by law. 
 

SECTION 3.  That the City Clerk of said City is hereby authorized, instructed and directed to 
procure and furnish any and all official ballots, notices, printed matter and all supplies, equipment, 
and paraphernalia that may be necessary in order to properly and lawfully conduct said election. 
 

SECTION 4.  That pursuant to Elections Code §10242, the polls for said election shall be 
open at seven o'clock a.m. on the day of said election and shall remain open continuously from that 
time until eight o'clock p.m. of the same day when said polls shall be closed, except as provided in 
Section 14401 of the Elections Code of the State of California. 
 

SECTION 5.  That pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code of the State of 
California, each candidate for elective office to be voted for at the General Municipal Election to be 
held in the City of Lakewood on March 7, 2017, may prepare a candidate’s statement on an 
appropriate form provided by the City Clerk.  Such statement may include the name, age and 
occupation of the candidate and a brief description of no more than 200 words of the candidate’s 
education and qualifications expressed by the candidate himself or herself.  Such statement shall not 
include party affiliation of the candidate, nor membership or activity in partisan political 



Resolution No. 2016-62 
Page 2 
 
 

organizations.  Such statement shall be filed, in typewritten form, in the office of the City Clerk at 
the time the candidate’s nomination papers are filed.  Such statement may be withdrawn, but not 
changed, during the period for filing nomination papers and until 5:00 p.m. of the next working day 
after the close of the nomination period. 
 

SECTION 6.  Pursuant to the Federal Voting Rights Act, the City is required to translate 
candidates’ statements into the applicable languages, in addition to providing it in English.  The 
main voter pamphlet will be printed in English and Spanish, with required language translations of 
candidates’ statements  printed in a facsimile voter pamphlet.  The City Clerk shall have all 
translations made available upon request in the Office of the City Clerk.  Additionally, in accordance 
with State law, a candidate’s statement must be translated and printed in any language at the 
candidate’s request. 
 

SECTION 7.  The candidates shall be required to pay for the cost of translating and printing 
their candidates’ statements into any required foreign language pursuant to Federal and/or State law, 
as specified, and into any other foreign language requested by the candidate. 
 

The City Clerk shall estimate the total cost of printing, handling, translating and mailing the 
candidates’ statements filed pursuant to this section, including costs incurred as a result of 
complying with the Voting Rights Act of 1965 (as amended), and require each candidate filing a 
statement to pay in advance to the local agency his or her estimated pro rata share, as a condition of 
having his or her statement included in the voter’s pamphlet.  The estimate is an approximation of 
the actual cost that varies from one election to another election and may be significantly more or less 
than the estimate, depending on the actual number of candidates filing statements.  Accordingly, the 
City Clerk is not bound by the estimate and may, on a pro rata basis, bill the candidate for additional 
actual expense or refund any excess paid depending on the final actual cost.  In the event of 
underpayment, the City Clerk shall require the candidate to pay the balance of the cost incurred and 
said candidate shall pay the same within thirty (30) days of being so billed.  In the event of 
overpayment, the City Clerk shall prorate the excess amount among the candidates and refund the 
excess amount paid within thirty (30) days of the election.   
 

SECTION 8.  If the City conducts its own standalone election, pursuant to Elections Code 
§12310, a stipend for services for the persons named as precinct board members is fixed at the sum 
of $200 for each Inspector and $150 for each Clerk for the election.  The rental for each polling 
place, where a charge is made, shall be the sum of $50 for the election. 
 

SECTION 9.  That in all particulars not recited in this Resolution, said election shall be held 
and conducted as provided by law for holding municipal elections in said City. 
 

SECTION 10.  That notice of the time and place of holding said election is hereby given and 
the City Clerk is hereby authorized, instructed and directed to give such further or additional notice 
of said election, in time, form and manner as required by law. 
 



Resolution No. 2016-62 
Page 3 
 
 

SECTION 11.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and shall make 
a minute of passage and adoption thereof in the City of Lakewood, in the minutes of the meeting at 
which the same is passed and adopted. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 63

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES TO
RENDER SPECIFIED SERVICES TO THE CITY RELATING

TO THE CONDUCT OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION
TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017

WHEREAS, a General Municipal Election is to be held in the City of Lakewood,
California, on March 7, 2017; and

WHEREAS, in the course of conduct of the election it is necessary for the City to request
services of the County of Los Angeles; and

WHEREAS, all necessary expenses in performing these services shall be paid by the City
of Lakewood; and

WHEREAS, there may also be a countywide special election held on March 7, 2017, and
the City of Lakewood has decided that it will consolidate with the County of Los Angeles if
there is such an election.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OFLAKEWOOD,

CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  If there is a countywide special election held on March 7, 2017:

A.   City will consolidate with the County

1) That pursuant to the requirements of§ 10403 of the Elections Code, the Board

of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles is hereby requested to consent and agree to the
consolidation of a General Municipal Election with the countywide special election on Tuesday,
March 7, 2017, for the purpose of the election of three Members of the City Council.

2) That the City of Lakewood will print and mail its own Voter Information
Guide to the voters of the city.

3) That the county election department is authorized to canvass the returns of the
General Municipal Election.  The election shall be held in all respects as if there were only one
election, and only one form of ballot shall be used.  The election will be held and conducted in

accordance with the provisions of law regulating the special election.

SECTION 2. If there is a not a countywide special election held on March 7, 2017:

A.   City will conduct its own standalone election

2. 1b



Resolution No. 2016- 63

Page 2

1) That pursuant to § 1301 of the Elections Code the City of Lakewood desires to
conduct its own election.

2) That pursuant to the provisions of§ 10002 of the Elections Code of the State

of California, this City Council requests the Board of Supervisors of the County to permit the
County Election Department to prepare and furnish the following for use in conducting the
election:

a.   A listing of county precincts with number of registered voters in each, so
city may consolidate election precincts into city voting precincts, and
maps of the voting precincts;

b.  A list of polling places and poll workers the county uses for their
elections;

c.   The voter record of the names and address of all eligible registered voters

in the City in order that the City' s consultant may:
i.      Produce labels for vote-by-mail voters;
ii.      Produce labels for voter information guides;
iii.      Print Rosters ofVoters and Street Indexes;

d.  Voter signature verification services as needed and voter signature files as

needed;

e.   Make available to the City election equipment and assistance as needed
according to state law.

SECTION 3.   That the City shall reimburse the County for services performed when the
work is completed and upon presentation to the City of a properly approved bill.

SECTION 4.   That the City Clerk is directed to forward without delay to the Board of
Supervisors and to the County Election Department, each a certified copy of this resolution.

SECTION 5.   That the Board of Supervisors is requested to issue instructions to the

county election department to take any and all steps necessary for the holding of the consolidated
election.

SECTION 6.   That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this
Resolution and enter it into the book oforiginal Resolutions.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 25th day of October, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



D

V

D

E

R

S

H

E

E

T



COUNCIL AGENDA
October 25, 2016

TO:       The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Proposition 57— Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016

INTRODUCTION

Proposition 57 would increase parole chances for felons convicted of" non-violent crimes" and

give them more opportunities to earn credits for good behavior.  It would also allow judges, not

prosecutors, to decide whether to try certain juveniles as adults in court.   The proposition

qualified for the ballot when Governor Jerry Brown added his plan to overhaul the rules
regarding parole eligibility for inmates serving time for non-violent crimes to a proposed ballot
initiative that was already being vetted and dealt solely with juvenile justice.  In June 2016, the

Supreme Court upheld this action and overturned the lower court ruling that initially blocked the
measure.  On October 6, 2016 the League of California Cities established an oppose position on
Proposition 57.

STATEMENT OF FACT

This measure would make changes to the State Constitution to increase the number of inmates

eligible for parole consideration and provide the California Department of Corrections and

Rehabilitation ( CDCR) with additional authority to award credits to inmates.  The measure also

would make statutory changes to require that youths have a hearing in juvenile delinquency court
before they can be transferred to adult criminal court.

Parole Consideration for Non-Violent Offenders — Proposition 57 amends the State Constitution

to specify that any person convicted of a non-violent felony offense and sentenced to state prison
shall be eligible for parole consideration after completing the full-term for his or her primary
offense.   The measure defines primary offense as the longest term imposed excluding any
additional terms that are added to an offender' s sentence.   Additional terms include:  1) the

sentences for the lesser crimes the inmate is convicted of and 2) sentencing enhancements ( such
as the additional time an inmate must service for using a firearm while committing a crime).  As

a result, these offenders could be released early, after serving the term for their primary offense.
In addition, the measure authorizes CDCR to adopt regulations to implement the above changes

and requires the Secretary of CDCR to certify that they protect and enhance public safety.

Authority to Award Credits — The measure also amends the State Constitution to specify that
CDCR shall have the authority to award credits to inmates for good behavior and approved
rehabilitative or educational achievements.  As a result, CDCR could authorize credits beyond

the current limits.  In addition, the measure authorizes CDCR to adopt regulations to implement

2. 2



Council Agenda Report

Page 2

the above changes and requires the Secretary of CDCR to certify that they protect and enhance
public safety.

Juvenile Transfer Hearings — This measure modifies status regarding fitness hearings to require
that all youths have a hearing in juvenile delinquency court before they can be transferred to
adult criminal court.  As a result, prosecutors would no longer be able to file charges directly in
adult criminal court and no youths would have their cases heard in adult criminal court on a

mandatory basis.   In addition, the measure specifies that hearings to transfer youths to adult

criminal court could only be sought for 1) youths accused of committing certain major crimes
specified in statute ( murder, robbery, and certain sex offenses) when they were age 14 or 15 and
2) youths accused of committing a felony when they were aged 16 or older.  As a result, there

may be fewer youths tried in adult court.  These youths would likely be subject to shorter terms
than would be the case were they subject to adult sentences.

Issues:

The California District Attorneys Association  ( CDAA) has been the primary opponent of
Proposition 57,  arguing that the language introduces drastic changes to sentencing laws,
including eligibility for parole that disregards enhancements such as use of a deadly weapon,
commission of a crime to benefit a criminal street gang,  or prior prison terms;  disregards
consecutive sentences for the commission of multiple offenses; and provides prison officials with

broad authority to award increased conduct credits, including to murderers and rapists.

According to the CDAA, the measure would significantly undermine more than 40 years of
criminal justice policies approved by the Legislature and California voters that were designed to
enhance public safety and protect crime victims'  rights.   The proposal conflicts with other

constitutional and legislative provisions, including the use of enhancements mandated by The
Victims' Bill of Rights ( Proposition 8), the truth-in-sentencing provisions of Marsy' s Law, the
treatment of serious juvenile offenders provided in Proposition 21, human trafficking law, and
the Three Strikes law.

The CDAA has identified impacts that are contained in the proposal' s provisions.  While these

impacts maybe unintended, they may be likely raised by criminal defendants and accepted by the
courts.

1.  Inmates sentenced to non-violent felony offenses will be eligible for parole consideration
after completion of only the term of their primary offense.   This will include crimes

designated by the Legislature and the voters as " serious" offenses.

2.  All enhancements will be excluded from the full term of the primary offense, including
enhancements for use of a deadly weapon, excessive taking of property and commission
of a crime while on bail, gang enhancements, prior prison terms, prior serious or violent
felonies, etc.  Defendants whose sentences were increased for these enhancements will be

eligible for parole at the same time as defendants who do not have any enhancements.



Council Agenda Report

Page 3

3.  Consecutive sentences will be excluded from the full term of the primary offense.  Felons
who commit multiple crimes against multiple victims will be eligible for early release at
the same time as inmates who commit only one crime against one victim.

4.  " Alternative sentences" involving increased punishment like the Three Strikes law will
be excluded from the full term of the primary offense for many offenders.  Thus, repeat

serious and violent offenders will be eligible for early release at the same time as inmates
who have no criminal histories.

5.  The measure will give CDCR unilateral and unlimited authority to award credits to all
inmates,  regardless of their charges or sentences,  for good behavior and approved
rehabilitative or educational achievements.

6.  The measure eliminates the ability of prosecutors to directly file in adult court serious and
violent crimes committed by the most dangerous juvenile offenders,  including gang
members just shy of their

18th

birthday.  The measure also eliminates the presumption

that minors charged with enumerated serious crimes should be tried in adult court.

Possible additional consequences:

1.  Based on wording of the proposed constitutional provision, an argument can be made that
every inmate with at least one non-violent felony conviction is eligible for early release,
regardless of whether the inmate has additional convictions that are violent.

2.  The courts may hold that, based upon equal protection principles, county jail inmates
sentenced under Penal Code section 1170(h), and also defendants eligible for post-release

Community Supervision, are entitled to the benefit of the new provisions.

3.  Most inmates serve only half of their sentences.  It is likely that the provisions regarding
credits and adoption of regulations would permit CDCR to provide additional credits in

excess of the limitations contained in the Penal Code.

4.  As with Proposition 47, this measure does not implement services or care for those

paroled.   Without jobs, homes, or services for substance abuse, increased crime could

certainly be an additional consequence.

Fiscal Impact:

This measure would have various fiscal effects on the state and local governments.  However,

the extent of these costs would depend on how certain provisions in the measure are interpreted

and implemented, such as the extent to which Board of Parole Hearing ( BPH) grants parole and
CDCR awards additional credits.    The Legislative Analyst' s Office  ( LAO)  estimates the

following:



Council Agenda Report
Page 4

Net state savings that could range from the tens of millions of dollars to the low hundreds

of millions of dollars annually, primarily due to the reduction in the prison population
from additional paroles granted and credits earned.

Net county costs that could range from the millions to tens of millions of dollars
annually, declining to a few million dollars after initial implementation of the measure.

No estimate of the costs to local governments for possible increased crime was done by
the LAO.

No estimate of the costs to victims of crime was done by the LAO.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council join the League of California Cities and adopt the attached Resolution,
opposing Proposition 57— the Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016.

Carol Flynn Jacoby Howard L. Chambers

Deputy City Manager City Manager



RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 64

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LAKEWOOD DECLARING OPPOSITION TO PROPOSITION
57 — THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND REHABILITATION ACT OF
2016

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood has placed a high priority of ensuring the safety
and quality of life for its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood believes it is appropriate to oppose actions or
initiatives at local, state and federal levels that could jeopardize the safety of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 57, known as the Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016,
has qualified for the November 8, 2016 General Election ballot; and

WHEREAS, the title of the initiative is designed to garner public support, but is
misleading and does not reflect its actual provisions to release repeat offenders and other

prisoners earlier than allowed by current law endangers, rather than protects, public safety;
and

WHEREAS, the stated purpose of the initiative is to " improve rehabilitation" and the
proposal allows credits for " approved rehabilitative or educational improvements," but the

proposal provides no funds or any other provisions to develop or expand rehabilitative
programs; and

WHEREAS,  the initiative contains the exclusion of enhancements,  consecutive

sentences, and alternative sentences contrary to longstanding existing law and principles in
California law, including Proposition 8 ( The Victims' Bill of Rights) approved by voters in
1982, Proposition 9 ( Marsy' s Law), Proposition 21 ( The Gang Violence and Juvenile Crime
Prevention Act of 1998), among others, and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the objectives of Proposition 57, California has experienced
increased and sustained property crime in the aftermath of the 2011 public safety realignment
and the passage of Proposition 47 in 2014, leading to an increasing number of crimes being
treated as misdemeanors,  aggravating a pre-existing shortage of beds in county jails,  and
resulting in an increasing number of offenders being at liberty on the streets of California' s
cities; and

WHEREAS, according to the Los Angeles Times, violent crime in California rose in by
10 percent in 2015,  a figure corroborated by crime statistics maintained by the California



Resolution No. 2016- 64
Page 2

Department of Justice,  which indicate that over 15, 000 more violent crimes occurred in
California in 2015 than in 2014; and

WHEREAS,  Proposition 57 would potentially lead to early release for offenders
convicted of "non-violent crimes," many of which seem more properly categorized as violent,

including throwing acid with the intent to disfigure, and discharging a firearm from a motor
vehicle, to name a few, and this triggers concerns that offenders which committed offenses

widely regarded as violent will be provided undue leniency; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 57 could increase the likelihood of parole for persons convicted

of" non-violent" felonies after completing the full term for his or her primary offense, and by
disqualifying earned enhancements; and

WHEREAS, the passage of Proposition 57 may result in undetermined but negative
consequences to public safety and well-being for California' s cities and residents,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD does
hereby resolve as follows:

Section 1:      THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD opposes
Proposition 57

Section 2:  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD will join the " No on
57" Coalition.

Section 3:  Staff is directed to email a copy of this adopted resolution to Dave Gilliard at
dave@gbacampaings. com

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 25th day of October, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



J



COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016

TO:       The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Resolution Supporting Accountability in Criminal Prosecution and Sentencing

INTRODUCTION

After decades of historic lows,  crime is increasing in California communities,  including
Lakewood.  The trend in the state is to protect perpetrators of crime instead of the victims of
their crimes.  It is important to support and defend the public and our deputy sheriffs and police
officers and hold perpetrators of crime accountable for their actions.

STATEMENT OF FACT

The public safety realignment of 2011/ 12 released 58, 746 inmates from state prison.  Proposition
47 in 2014 downgraded more crimes as misdemeanors which resulted in increasing numbers of
offenders staying on city streets instead of being prosecuted and imprisoned.    After the

implementation of AB 109 and Proposition 47 the state of California experienced 15, 000 more
violent crimes in 2015 than in 2014.  California Department of Justice statistics show an increase

in violent crime of 10 percent in 2015.

The upcoming ballot measure Proposition 57 would make changes to the State Constitution to
increase the number of inmates eligible for parole consideration and would also result in still

higher numbers of offenders on city streets.   The California District Attorneys Association

CDAA) has been the primary opponent of Proposition 57, arguing that the language introduces
drastic changes to sentencing laws, including eligibility for parole that disregards enhancements
such as use of a deadly weapon, commission of a crime to benefit a criminal street gang, or prior
prison terms; disregards consecutive sentences for the commission of multiple offenses; and

provides prison officials with broad authority to award increased conduct credits, including to
murderers and rapists.

There is also a disturbing trend toward offenders attacking and killing law enforcement
personnel.  In the past five years 52 peace officers in California have been killed in the line of

duty— half by gunfire.

The effects of decriminalization are dangerous and statewide.   To improve this situation the

following actions are required:  support and defend victims of all crimes; support and defend law

enforcement personnel; provide accountability and incentive for rehabilitation for non-violent
criminals and drug offenders; to research and deal with the causes of increasing populations of
the mentally ill and homeless; and account for the actual cost of decriminalization measures
including increased victimization and negative impacts upon neighborhoods.  The Public Safety

2. 3



Council Agenda Report

Page 2

Committee has reviewed the facts/data and believes that for maximum effectiveness, the City
should work in cooperation with the California Contract Cities Association, the League of

California Cities, and other cities and legislators.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council adopt the proposed resolution declaring support for accountability in
criminal prosecution and sentencing in the State of California and direct staff to explore
opportunities to promote objectives through a public safety summit, developing legislation and
coordinating law enforcement appreciation efforts.

Carol Flynn Jacoby Howard L. Chambers

Deputy City Manage City Manager W"



RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 65

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

LAKEWOOD DECLARING SUPPORT FOR ACCOUNTABILITY

IN CRIMINAL PROSECUTION AND SENTENCING IN THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood places a high priority on ensuring the safety and
quality of life for its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood believes it is appropriate to support actions at
local, state and federal levels that could ensure the safety of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood values the service provided by law enforcement
personnel, and is concerned about increasing threats to their lives and safety knowing that in
California in the past five years 51 peace officers have been killed in the line of duty, and
half of those deaths were by gunfire; and

WHEREAS, nationwide gunfire deaths of law enforcement personnel increased by
57 percent this year; and

WHEREAS, the public safety realignment of 2011/ 12 resulted in the transfer of 58, 746
inmates from prison to county jails, and along with Proposition 47 in 2014, which implemented
prosecution and sentencing reductions, resulted in large numbers of offenders released onto city
streets who would previously have served sentences for the crimes they committed; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood is concerned about increasing crime rates in the
city and in the state which experienced a ten percent increase in violent crimes in 2015 after
decades of historic lows; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 57, known as the Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016,
has qualified for the November 8, 2016 General Election ballot, and its provisions to release

repeat offenders and other prisoners earlier than allowed by current law endangers, rather
than protects, public safety; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood believes that victims of crime need protection and
program assistance, and that actions to reduce crime are essential; and

WHEREAS, this is a statewide issue requiring a statewide solution, the City will seek
support of the California Contract Cities Association ( CCCA) and the League of California

Cities to effect the following improvements:   to support and defend victims of all crimes, to



Resolution No. 2016- 65

Page 2

support and defend our deputy sheriffs and police officers;  to provide accountability and
incentive for rehabilitation for non-violent criminals and drug offenders; to research and deal
with the causes of increasing populations of the mentally ill and homeless; and account for the
actual cost of decriminalization measures including increased victimization and negative impacts
upon neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, the County of Los Angeles is considering approval of the construction of a
new correctional facility replacing the men' s central jail with one thousand fewer beds than their
consultant says will be needed by the time it opens in seven to eight years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF LAKEWOOD does hereby declare its support for accountability in criminal prosecution
and sentencing in the State of California.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 25th day of October, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk





 



COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016

TO:      The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Adaptive Recreation/ Special Olympics Annual Report

INTRODUCTION

The City of Lakewood serves the needs of intellectually,  developmentally, and physically
disabled individuals through the Adaptive Recreation and Special Olympics programs.  Over the

years,  these two programs have steadily grown,  making a difference in the lives of the
participants.  The main objective of these programs is to provide equal recreation and leisure

opportunities for people with special needs.  In 2017, the Lakewood Special Olympics program

will celebrate its
25th

anniversary and the Adaptive Recreation program will be operating in its
36th year. Each year, these programs grow with a variety of fresh programming and first-class
athletic opportunities,  providing participants with healthy,  athletic and social outlets and

mainstream inclusion.

ADAPTIVE RECREATION

The Adaptive Recreation program is facilitated at Palms Park, once a week on Tuesdays.

Recreation staff helps develop social and independent living skills, through various activities for
the clients.   Special weekend events are also coordinated throughout the year and held at

Bloomfield Park.  Events include four themed dances, a talent show, and several other special

events.  This year, five special events including the popular Talent Show, drew 175 clients while
the dances brought in a record 206 participants. The dances are held in the activity room and
offer games and contests, a snack bar, a backdrop station for pictures, a staff DJ playing current
pop music, and access to the Adaptive Clubhouse at the north end of the main building.  The

Adaptive Clubhouse plays a big role in these events.   This space is exclusive to Adaptive

Recreation and Special Olympics participants.    Its many amenities create a comfortable
environment for the participants.  The clubhouse has been a source of pride for participants to

enjoy.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS

The Lakewood Special Olympics program, which already demonstrates high participation, saw
more growth in 2016.  With diminishing participation in the fall sport of tennis, the more popular
sport of bowling was petitioned for at the end of 2015.   In early 2016, Special Olympics
Southern California ( SOSC) granted Lakewood their first bowling squad to take the place of a
tennis team.  The bowling team, similar to the golf program, is coached entirely by volunteers.
After SOSC staff formed a partnership with Cal Bowl Bowling Alley in Lakewood, the new
team had a regular home for practices.  Practices began in August when the new training season
began, and take place on Tuesdays from 6: 30 to 7: 30 p.m.  Four new volunteer coaches have

been certified to lead the team, and the inaugural unit consists of 16 athletes who have chosen

3. 1



Adaptive Recreation/ Special Olympics Annual Report

October 25, 2016

Page 2

bowling as their primary sport of competition.  Bowling joins softball and soccer as the third
fall/winter sport in which Lakewood will compete.  The Lakewood bowling team goes by the
name" Split Happens."

Lakewood Special Olympics saw growth in numbers as well.    The roster of participants

increased to 113 registered active athletes in 2016.  These athletes comprise the rosters of the six

Lakewood sports which include basketball, bocce, and golf in the spring/ summer season, and
softball, soccer, and bowling, in the fall/winter season. The program has several teams in each of
these sports,  which participate in different divisions based on ability.    Lakewood Special

Olympics sent teams to participate in a total of 18 tournaments in 2016.

The Lakewood teams are trained well by the staff and volunteer coaches, and are always
competitive.  The men' s high division basketball team, the women' s basketball team, and one

unified golf team qualified for the annual Special Olympics Southern California  ( SOSC)

Summer Games in June at Long Beach State University.  Twenty athletes made the trip along
with seven coaches.  At the end of the weekend, the Lakewood 49ers won the gold medal for

basketball in the men' s high division.   The Lady Aliens women' s basketball team won the
bronze medal in their tournament.   These efforts ensured that all but one Lakewood athlete

medaled at the games.

Three Lakewood teams have qualified for the 2016 SOSC Fall Games.  Lakewood will send one

softball team and one soccer team to the championships to be held on November 12 and 13 in

Fountain Valley.    One Lakewood bowling team will participate in the championships on
December 4th in Fountain Valley.

Lakewood' s staff, volunteers and athletes in the Special Olympics program continue to be

recognized and celebrated for their leadership and achievements in the Special Olympics
community.

At the 2016 Lakewood Hall of Fame Awards Banquet, Lakewood athlete Naveed Manjra

won the Lakewood Special Olympics Athlete of the Year Award.  Naveed won the Gold

Medal for the high level golf competition at the 2015 Summer Games.

In April, Long Beach City College recognized Community Services Supervisor, Chuck
Martucci with the Alumni of the Year Award for his achievements in working with those
with developmental disabilities over the course of his career in the City of Lakewood.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Mayor and City Council receive and file the report.

Lisa Litzinger, Director Howard L. Chambers

Recreation and Community Services City Manager



D

1

V

1

D

E

R

S

H

E

E

T



e

COUNCIL AGENDA

October 25, 2016

TO:      The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT:   Preliminary Engineering Design Services — Lakewood Blvd Regional Corridor

Capacity Enhancement Project

INTRODUCTION

The Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority ( LACMTA) has provided a
grant of$ 3, 600,000 in Measure R Funds for improvements to Lakewood Boulevard within the

City of Lakewood as part of the Lakewood Boulevard Regional Corridor Capacity Enhancement
Project.

STATEMENT OF FACT

At its regular meeting on August 9, 2016, the City Council approved a Funding Agreement with
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority that designates  $ 3, 600,000 in

Measure R Funds for Design, Plans, Specifications and Estimates and Project Development for
improvements to Lakewood Boulevard from Del Amo Boulevard to the city limits north of
Ashworth Street.  These funds come from LACMTA share of Measure R and are not the local

return that is allocated to the City of Lakewood.  There will be a future funding agreement for
the construction phase.

The project includes street widening,  median improvements,  bike lanes,  sidewalk,  street

resurfacing, ADA and storm water compliance, traffic signal modification, drought-resistant
landscaping and irrigation and signing and striping; all within the existing right-of-way.  Final

Plans and Specifications are scheduled to be complete at the end of 2017.

The consulting engineering firm of Willdan has an agreement with the City of Lakewood to
assist with various engineering matters.   Willdan has provided a proposal for preliminary

engineering design services for this project in an amount of$678, 185.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council authorize staff to approve Willdan' s proposal to provide preliminary
engineering design services for the Lakewood Blvd Regional Corridor Capacity Enhancement
Project in an amount of$678, 185.

Lisa Ann Rapp oqc  ({     Howard L. Chambers

Director of Public Works City Manager

3. 2



D

1

V

1

D

E

R

5

H

E

E

T



 

 



CITY OF LAKEWOOD SUCCESSOR AGENCY - HOUSING

FUND SUMMARY 10/ 13/ 2016

In accordance with section 2521 of the Lakewood Municipal Code there is presented herewith a summary of
obligations to be paid by voucher 96 through 96. Each of the following demands has been audited by the
Director of Administrative Services and approved by the City Manager.

3901 HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 31. 00

31. 00

Council Approval
Date City Manager

Attest

City Clerk Director of Administrative Services

LSHAA



CITY OF LAKEWOOD SUCCESSOR AGENCY - HOUSING

SUMMARY CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

CHECK#      DATE VEND# VENDOR NAME GROSS DISC.     AMOUNT

96 10/ 13/ 2016 40572 CHICAGO TITLE CO 31. 00 0.00 31. 00

Totals: 31. 00 0.00 31. 00

Page 1 of 1


	Routine Items
	RI-1, Minutes
	RI-2, Personnel Transactions
	RI-3, Register of Demands
	RI-4, Banking Account Agreement

	Legislation 
	2.1, General Municipal Election
	2.2, Opposition to Prop 57
	Support for Accountability in Criminal Prosecution

	Reports
	3.1, Adaptive Recreation/Special Olympics Annual Report
	3.2, Lakewood Boulevard Regional Corridor

	Housing Successor Agency
	LSHA-1, Register of Demands




